Subject: Re: collaboration possibility: interdisciplinary clinic for FY 19-20

Date Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 11.:57:23 AM GMT-07:00
Date Received: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 11:57:31 AM GMT-07:00

Thanks for following up, - Welcome back to another school year!

Yes, we are confirmed for October 12th at the SF LGBT center for our first interdisciplinary community clinic.
The clinic will run for 4 hours, from 1pm-4pm. We are requesting that professionals arrive by 12:30 to get settled
in the space. Families will sign up for 30-50min sessions with providers and will rotate through their sessions.
We will have medical consultation, mental health consultation, legal consultation, and education/community
consultation. It would be wonderful if someone from the district could represent local, school-based

gender resources. [ am going on vacation starting tomorrow afternoon through September 3rd. [ am including J.
Cohen on this email, who can support communication until I return. Please let J know if someone from the
district can be available!

Take care,

UCSF Child and Adolescent Gender Center
Pronouns: he/him/his

From: EEOTOTOTOTOTOIRC susd cdu>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 1:28:42 PM

To: OISO . cd.>

Subject: Re: collaboration possibility: interdisciplinary clinic for FY 19-20

i -

I didn't forget about this and wanted to follow up. Is there a time frame for Oct 12th? [ have a new LGBTQ
programs coordinator hired and want to make sure one or both of us can cover this.

Hope all is well!

pronouns: he, him, his - what's this?)

San Francisco Unified School District
1515 Quintara Street, SF, Ca 94116




Visit us on the web
LGBTQ Support Services: http://www.healthiersf.org/LGBTQ/

SFUSD Health Education: http://sfusdhealtheducation.org/

On Tue, Jun 18, 2019 at 9:05 AM _@ucsf.edu> wrote:
Thanks 8@ - I will circle back with you towards the end of the summer.

Take care,

UCSF Child and Adolescent Gender Center

From: e o <fusd.ccu>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 1:51:48 PM
To: TN
Subject: Re: collaboration possibility: interdisciplinary clinic for FY 19-20

i -

Oct 12th wouldn't work for me but I might be able to identify someone else. School is out now and all of our
school staff are out for the summer and I'm currently hiring for an LGBTQ programs coordinator. I won't have
a definitive answer until we get closer to the start of the school year (Aug 19th).

I may be able to join for other Saturday meetings depending on my schedule.

Erik

(pronouns: he, him, his - what's this?)

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

On Mon, Jun 17,2019 at 11:45 AM _@ucsf.edu> wrote:
i B

We are looking at October 12th for the initial clinic as of now, but we don't have a solid date yet. We are
looking at Saturdays - probably for about 4 hours. Might that be an option for you or some of your staff?

Take care,

UCSF Child and Adolescent Gender Center

From; TSROSO susd.ccu

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 1:31:48 PM
To:
Subject: Re: collaboration possibility: interdisciplinary clinic for FY 19-20

Hi B -
I apologize again for the late response. I would love to participate. Do you have a sense of what dates you're
looking at?

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

On Wed, May 22, 2019 at 8:52 AM _@ucsf.edu> wrote:
Thank you, - I absolutely understand the end of year craziness. Feel free to respond after the end of
year - and let me know if you or someone on your team would be interested in joining for the clinics
starting in October. It would be great to have an SFUSD representative there to support families.

Take care,

UCSF Child and Adolescent Gender Center

From: R TOTOTOTOTOIR  sfusd.cdu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 7:50:24 AM
To:
Subject: Re: collaboration possibility: interdisciplinary clinic for FY 19-20

i -

I apologize for the late response. I am coming up on some end of school year deadlines. Unfortunately, all
of our schools are closed for the summer and would require a permit to access. Let me reach out to folks
to see if something is possible.

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

On Tue, May 21, 2019 at 9:41 AM _@ucsf.edu> wrote:
o |

I am following up about possible collaboration for the interdisciplinary clinic. Here is the info from my
last email - let me know if you might be interested!

I wanted to connect with you about a service we are hoping to offer under our grant during the next
fiscal year: we are planning to create 4, half-day interdisciplinary clinics for youth and families. These
clinics will be held in one location, and will provide the following consultation services: mental health,
medical, legal, spiritual, educational and social. We are basing this off of Gender Spectrum's model,
where they have a wide variety of professionals available for sessions with families during their
summer conference. I am wondering if this is something your staff might be interested in participating
in - one thought would be to have a rep from SFUSD to support families with navigating gender
services at school. I'm also curious if an SFUSD site may be available to house the clinic on a
Saturday? Ideally the location would have multiple breakout rooms that could be used for concurrent
sessions. We unfortunately don't have a regular space through UCSF, so we are reaching out to
community partners. Any thoughts? I'm also happy to connect via phone to talk more about our vision
and brainstorm ways to collaborate.

Take care,

UCSF Child and Adolescent Gender Center

From: ESTOTOTOTEINN

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 10:53:41 AM
To:
Subject: collaboration possibility: interdisciplinary clinic for FY 19-20

Hi

I hope this email finds you well! I wanted to connect with you about a service we are hoping to offer
under our grant during the next fiscal year: we are planning to create 4, half-day interdisciplinary
clinics for youth and families. These clinics will be held in one location, and will provide the following
consultation services: mental health, medical, legal, spiritual, educational and social. We are basing this




off of Gender Spectrum's model, where they have a wide variety of professionals available for sessions
with families during their summer conference. I am wondering if this is something your staff might be
interested in participating in - one thought would be to have a rep from SFUSD to support families with
navigating gender services at school. I'm also curious if an SFUSD site may be available to house the
clinic on a Saturday? Ideally the location would have multiple breakout rooms that could be used for
concurrent sessions. We unfortunately don't have a regular space through UCSF, so we are reaching out
to community partners. Any thoughts? I'm also happy to connect via phone to talk more about our
vision and brainstorm ways to collaborate.

Take care,

UCSF Child and Adolescent Gender Center



